
 Public Service Commission 
 
JERRY D. FENN 
 Chair 
 
DAVID R. CLARK 
 Commissioner 
 
JOHN S. HARVEY, Ph.D. 
 Commissioner 

State of Utah 
 

SPENCER J. COX 
Governor 

 
DEIDRE M. HENDERSON 

Lieutenant Governor 

 

 

Heber M. Wells Building, 160 East 300 South, 4th Floor, Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
P.O. Box 4558, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4558 

Telephone (801) 530-6716 • facsimile (801) 530-6796 • www.psc.utah.gov 

April 30, 2025 
 
Leslie Zink 
Sr. Manager, Pricing & Tariffs 
Frontier Communications 
21 West Ave. 
Spencerport, NY  14559 
 
Re: Docket No. 25-050-T01 - Navajo Communications Company, Inc. d/b/a Frontier 

Navajo Communications Company’s Tariff Revisions to the Vacation Get Away 
Service 

 
Dear Ms. Zink, 
 
 The Public Service Commission (PSC) reviewed Navajo Communications 
Company, Inc. d/b/a Frontier Navajo Communications Company’s (“Navajo”) Tariff 
Revisions to the Vacation Get Away Service (“Tariff”), filed on April 16, 2025 (the 
“Filing”), in accordance with Utah Admin. Code R746-405-2(D)(6). Navajo indicates 
that the purpose of the Filing is to change Vacation Get Away Service from a non-
recurring charge to a monthly recurring charge. Navajo also states the Filing does not 
constitute a violation of state law or PSC rule as set forth in Utah Admin. Code R746-
405-2(D)(3)(g). Navajo requests an effective date of May 16, 2025. 
 
 The PSC also reviewed the comments filed by the Division of Public Utilities 
(DPU) on April 23, 2025. DPU confirmed the effective implementation of all necessary 
adjustments within the notes and the accurate reflection of tariff amount changes. 
DPU concludes that Navajo’s revised Tariff is consistent with Utah Administrative 
Rule(s) and recommends the PSC approve the Tariff, effective May 16, 2025. 
 
 Based on the PSC’s review of the Filing, DPU’s comments and 
recommendations, the PSC approves Navajo’s proposed revisions to its Tariff, as filed, 
effective May 16, 2025. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
/s/ Gary L. Widerburg 
PSC Secretary 
DW#339551 


